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Committee on Rules PRUTEHI | HANOM ACT OF 2019 - AN ACT TO 7/1/19 Committee on 7/1/19
By request of | Maga’hagan Gudhan, the |PROTECT THE WATERS OF GUAM BY AUTHORIZING 1:43 p.m. Environment, Revenue and

2(1-5) Governor of Guam, in accordance with THE ACQUISITION OF SPECIALIZED LEGAL SERVICES, Taxation, and
the Organic Act of Guam. ON A CONTINGENCY FEE BASIS, TO ASSIST IN Procurement

ACTIONS CONCERNING PFAS CONTAMINATION
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Senator Régine Biscoe Lee July 1, 2019
Chairperson

MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Julian Aguon
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Régine Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 2(1-S)

Buenas yan Héfa adai!

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to § 6.01(d), Rule VI
of our Standing Rules, | am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 2(1-5).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on Environment, Revenue and
Taxation, and Procurement, chaired by Senator Sabina Flores Perez.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on
Rules Director, at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

natQy Régjne Biscoe Lee
Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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